
From:
To:
Subject: FW: CHAMPIX [SEC=No Protective Marking]
Date: Friday, 17 February 2017 11:47:17 AM
Importance: High

From: 
Sent: Friday, 17 February 2017 11:46:49 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Hunt, Greg (MP)
Cc: 

Subject: Re: CHAMPIX

To
Hon. Greg Hunt MP

I am still waiting for your reply

Regards

From: Hunt, Greg (MP)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 6:54 PM
To: 
Cc:  ; Minister Hunt DLO
Subject: RE: CHAMPIX

Dear ,

Many thanks and I will respond shortly.

Respectfully,
Greg Hunt

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2017 3:54 PM
To: Hunt, Greg (MP)
Cc: 
Subject: CHAMPIX
Importance: High

To  Hon. Greg Hunt M.P.

I sent the following on your behalf to 

Seeing the Hon. Greg Hunt, Minister for Health is not up to his position or job & a 5 y/o
knows more about a computer than he ever will.    I thought I better get you guys to
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answer the following questions:-

Why did

1.      The TGA back date the warnings on Champix in August 2016?

2.      The TGA NOT publish the warnings for Champix between 2007 & 2016

3.      The TGA not make Doctors, Health Carers & Pharmacists aware of the problems
with Champix when the first Adverse Effects & Suicides started in 2008?

4.      The TGA NOT follow other countries in issuing a “Black Box” warning label?

5.      The TGA allow Champix to be sold under the PBS Scheme, Committing Fraud
against the Australian Government?

6.      The TGA do all of the above with the knowledge of PFIZER ?

7.      The TGA LIED to the then Minister for Health, S. Ley?

8.      The TGA make all Doctors, Health Carers & Pharmacists responsible for 1900
Adverse Effects & 42 SUICIDES

9.      The TGA lied to the media

10.  The TGA employ the Deputy Secretary Mark Cormack for the Interview he gave 
September 25, 2014, against the public service act?

Yours sincerely




